

### GENERAL POPULATION DATA

U.S. Census Bureau

<http://www.census.gov>

U.S. Census Bureau Data Ferrett

<http://www.dataferret.census.gov>

Florida Geographic Data Library

[http://www.geoplan.ufl.edu/fgdl\\_source\\_links.htm](http://www.geoplan.ufl.edu/fgdl_source_links.htm)

U.S. Census Bureau American Fact Finder

<http://factfinder2.census.gov>

National Historical Geographic Information System

<https://www.nhgis.org/>

Sitegeist Mobile App (*Census Tract Only*)

<http://sitegeist.sunlightfoundation.com/>

### LOW INCOME POPULATION DATA

U.S. HUD Low-Rent Apartment Locations

<http://www.hud.gov/apps/section8/index.cfm>

U.S. HUD Public Housing Agency Contacts

[http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program\\_offices/public\\_indian\\_housing/pha/contacts](http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/public_indian_housing/pha/contacts)

Mobile Home Park Store

<http://www.mobilehomeparkstore.com/mobile-home-park-directory/states>

SNAP Retailer Locations

<http://www.snapretailerlocation.com/>

### MINORITY POPULATION DATA

National Center for Education Statistics

<http://nces.ed.gov/ccd/schoolsearch/>

UF/IFAS Extension: NGOs Serving Farmworkers

<http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/fe836>

500 Nations by State Recognized Tribes

[http://500nations.com/tribes/Tribes\\_States.asp](http://500nations.com/tribes/Tribes_States.asp)

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP)

<http://www.naacp.org/pages/find-your-local-unit/>

U.S. Census Bureau 2011 Language Mapper Tool

<http://www.census.gov/hhes/socdemo/language/>

### DISABLED POPULATION DATA

U.S. Social Security Administration

<http://www.socialsecurity.gov>

---

*A Compass for Understanding and Using  
American Community Survey Data*

<http://www.census.gov/acs/www/Downloads/handbooks/ACSGeneralHandbook.pdf>

---